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Gwyn Willoug~ _

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mike McNalley
Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:26 PM
Bill Prather
Re: numbers on South Kentucky

I'm with you. Kill it. Don't negotiate.

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3: 19 PM, Bill Prather <bprather@farmersrecc.net> wrote:

Ok.

On Tue, Feb 20,2018 at 2:18 PM, Mike Mc alley <Michael.Me all y@ekpc.coop> wrote:
Agree and understand. Just trying to get them polished up and be sure anyone contrary (SK)
can't use them against us.

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:16 PM, Bill Prather
<bprather@farmersrecc.net<mailto: bprather@farmersrecc.net» wrote:

Which is what I want - are consistent numbers.

On Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 2:11 PM, Mike McNalley
<Michael.Mc alley@ekpc.coop<mailto:Michael.McNalley@ekpc.coop» wrote:
Maybe - got put on hold pending interventions and potential for the numbers to become
testimony. Need to be sure we can put a witness up and that all parties use the number
consistently.

Mike McNalley
EVP and CFO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative

On Feb 20, 2018, at 3:10 PM, Bill Prather
<bprather@fannersrecc.net <mailto: bprather@fannersrecc.net><mailto: bprather@falmersrecc.n
et<mailto: bprather@fannersrecc.net»> wrote:

Mike,
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Are you still planning to put out some numbers on what this means to each of us?

Bill

William T. Prather
President/CEO
Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
504 South Broadway
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141
270-651-2191, ext. 8300<tel:270-65 1-2191%2C%20ext.%208300>
bprather@farmcrsrecc.com<mailto: bprather@farmersrecc.com><mailto: bprather@farmersrecc.
com<mailto: bprather@farmersrecc.com»

William T. Prather
President/CEO
Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
504 South Broadway
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141
270-651-2191, ext. 8300
bprather@farmersrecc.com<mailto: bpratb r@farm rsrecc. com>

[https://docs.google.comluc?export=download&id=OBzskuyDgO3NOVrnZvOFRtzWNCbVE&
revid=OBzskuyDg03 OaT dlYjYyR2RiS3FVVW9reIZZLOoxL 1 MK25FPO]

William T. Prather
President/CEO
Farmers Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
504 South Broadway
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141
270-651-2191, ext. 8300
bpratber@falmer r cC.com
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